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Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 1:37 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090172-El

Attachments: 2009-08-15, 090172, FGT's NOS Preliminary Objection to FPL's 3rd Set of Discovery.pdf

Floyd R. Self, Esq.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.Q. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720

fself @lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 090172-EI - Petition to determine need for Florida EnergySecure Pipeline by Florida Power & Light Company
This is being filed on behalf of Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC.
Total Number of Pages is 3

Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC's Notice of Serving its Preliminary Objections to Florida Power & Light Company's
Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 38-40) and Third Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 10-14)

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfia.com>
Woeb Address: <www.lawfla,com>
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C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

S Attorneys At Law
wunfawfla.com

June 15, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Room 110, Easley Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:”  Docket No. 090172-El
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC is Florida Gas
Transmission Company, LLC's Notice of Serving its Preliminary Objections to Florida Power &
Light Company’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 38-40) and Third Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 10-14) in the above referenced docket. '

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. -

FRS/amb

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Michael T. Langston
Parties of Record

Reglonal Genter Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place [ Tallahassee, FloRddabbsh | HLMUTR DA™Y
Mafling Address: P.CQ. Box 15579 [ Tallahassee, Florida 32317 _
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to determine need for Florida )

EnergySecure Pipeline by Florida Power & ) Docket No. 090172-El
Light Company. -~ - ) Dated: June 15, 2009
)

FLORIDA GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY, LLC’S NOTICE
OF SERVING IT’S PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS TO FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT
COMPANY’S THIRD SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 38-40) AND
THIRD REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS, 10-14)

Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC ("FGT”) by and through its undersigned counsel,
hereby files and serves Notice that it has served its Preliminary Objections to Florida Power and Light
Company’s Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 38-40) and Third Request for Production of Documents
{Nos. 10-14) by electronic mail on John T. Butler at iohn.butle’;@@l and by U. 8. Mail on John T.
Butler, Esq., Florida Power & Light Company, 700 U'niyerse Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420,
and by electronic rnail on Gary Perko at gperk(@hgslaw.com and by U. S. Mail on Gary V. Perko, Esq.,
Hopping Green & Sam:s, 123 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, on this 15" day of June,

2009.

Tallahassee, FL. 3
(850) 222-0720

Attorneys for Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and cotrect copies of the foregoing have been served by Electronic Mail
(*), Hand Delivery (**), Overnight Delivery (***), and/or U.S. Mail this 15" day of June, 2009 upon the following:

Martha Brown, Esq.*

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Cammission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John T. Butler, Esq.*

Mr. R. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Lighit Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Gary V. Perko, Esq.*
Brooke E. Lewis, Esq.
Hopping Green & Sams
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314

Floyd BSelf




